211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

From: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 2:57 PM

To: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem; 411a - Syed A. Syed; 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen

Cc: 410A - Mohammed Y. Shaikh; 620 - Mohammed H. Ali; 631 - Ismail Pattan; 633 -
Mohammed H. Ali

Subject: RE: doyadll dgaelly yalxiwall jo gz Sleddsi

ASile a3

DEAR EMPLOYEE,
CHECK THE E-MAIL BELOW AND DO THE ACTION ON IT AND REPLY TO THE UNDERSIGNED.

Thank you & Best Regards

Yahia M. Alshaikh Maegliah Center
Financial and Admin Manager Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Daffah Company Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 400
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 505 408575
E: yahia@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

From: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 10:01 AM

To:411a - Syed A. Syed

Cc: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh; 410A - Mohammed Y. Shaikh; 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen; 620 - Mohammed H. Ali; 631 -
Ismail Pattan; 633 - Mohammed H. Ali
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 211
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 561540847

E: 211@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa
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